MG Monthly Motoring News December 2019





Written and Published by MG Car Club of Tasmania Inc PRINT POST APPROVED PUBLICATION No .PP 100002891

Photos from wet NSC Xmas BBQ.



Are we having fun yet?

Tony Gurnhill, John & Jill James, Col & Cathie Cleaver, Liz Harper.





Contents:

MG Car Club State Committee	3
President's Report	4
Membership Report	
Life Members	
MGCCT Facebook Page	θ
MGCCT Website	θ
VC Registrations, Inspections and Renewals	θ
Motor Sports Chaplain	
Ed Says	
Panini Car Collection – Modena, Italy	g
Mid Winter (Spring really) Getaway	
MG Buy and Sell	
Southern Sub Centre Committee	
Southern Notes	13
Northern Sub Centre Committee	19
Northern Notes	20
North West Notes	23
MGA Register Notes	27
Regalia	
Club Social Events	33
Club and State Competition Events	33
Square Rigger Notes	34

Cover Photo's:

MG's at NSC Xmas BBQ and SSC Xmas Mid-Week Run

Printed by Impress Print, 10 Wenvoe St, Devonport, Tasmania, 03 6424 5900



MG Car Club State Committee

Position	Member (Partner)	Contact Details
President	Mark Dilger (Angela)	(h) 6327 1028 (m) 0408 271 029 president@mgtas.org.au
Immediate Past President	Phillip Tilley (Sophie)	(m) 0418 523 898 past-president@mgtas.org.au
Vice President	Bronwyn Zuber	(h) 6273 6797(w) 6278 5415(m) 0419 569 156vice-president@mgtas.org.au
Secretary	Greg Bannon (Margaret)	(m) 0419 389 105 secretary@mgtas.org.au
Treasurer	Robin Wilmot	(m) 0400 193 579 treasurer@mgtas.org.au
Club Captain	Craig Large (Kelli)	club-captain@mgtas.org.au (m) 0408 559 252
Membership Officer	Wayne Jessup (Ruth)	(h) 6427 9384 (m) 0447 642 793 membership@mgtas.org.au
Editor	Andrew Midgley (Sue-Anne)	(h) 6427 2392 (m) 0458 949 881 editor@mgtas.org.au
General Member	Don Fraser (Susan)	(h) 6428 3791 (m) 0418 316 451 general-south@mgtas.org.au
General Member	Craig Twining (Jodie)	(m) 0432 018 602 general-north@mgtas.org.au

President's Report

Well we are now into the New Year 2020 so I wish you all a prosperous and happy new year.

The objective for the coming year is to have more combined Sub Centre events and to use community events such as the car shows etc. as a means of achieving this.



Oh Come on - Open the gate!!

We also have the National Meeting in Albury Wodonga over the Easter weekend of 10th – 14th April 2020 and we already have a strong contingent of approx. 20 indicating that they are going.

Our first State Committee meeting will be on 3rd February so I have little more to report at this stage.

I look forward to catching up with you all over the course of the year.

Cheers Mark Dilger State President

Membership Report

With no state committee meeting this month there are no new members to report. However, we have said goodbye to 46 members who have chosen not to continue their membership with the club.

Wayne Jessup



" So for our wedding anniversary, you bought me chocolate, and yourself an MG.... and you don't see the problem!"

Life Members

Joe Paul (dec)	1969	Robin Wilmot	1998
Bob Moore (dec)	1974	Bill Griffiths	2007
Arthur Twining (dec)	1976	Tony Gurnhill	2009
Ian Wade	1984	Cheryl Gurnhill	2013
Terry Atkinson	1984	Greg Bannon	2013
Dennis Burgess	1984	Bronwyn Zuber	2013
Chris Ellis (dec)	1985	Craig Twining	2014
John Sluce (dec)	1994	Phillip Tilley	2017

MGCCT Facebook Page

The MG Car Club of Tasmania Inc

For those members who are Facebook users, we have an MG Car Club Tasmania Facebook page. Feel free to add events, photos, and videos, but remember that anything offensive or not relevant to the Club may be removed at the discretion of the administrator.

MGCCT Website

www.mgtas.org.au

Copies of this magazine can be downloaded from the MGCCT website. Membership forms and change of address forms are also available for download. Links to other car clubs are also available.

Webmaster: Craig Large

(m) 0408 559 252 webmaster@mgtas.org.au

VC Registrations, Inspections and Renewals

Vehicle Club registration allows members of a recognised car club (approved by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles) to use their vehicle in either a club sanctioned event or for general use 30 days outside of club events. These vehicles attract a reduced rate of registration and third party insurance.

Geoff Dodge, 57 Evisons Road, Sassafras

(h) 6426 7338 (m) 0428 509 627

Motor Sports Chaplain

Should you require the services of the Tasmanian Motor Sports Chaplain, his contact details are:

Adrian Cooper

(m) 0408 395 917



TRUST YOUR MOST PRIZED POSSESSIONS WITH SHANNONS

Shannons have designed Home & Contents insurance specifically for motoring enthusiasts, including \$10,000 worth of enthusiast cover. Plus extra features like a 10% Multi policy discount when you add a home and/or contents policy to your existing Shannons car or bike policy. You can even pay your premium monthly at no additional cost.

When it comes to insurance for your home, there's only one person you should talk to – a fellow enthusiast at Shannons.

So call Shannons for a 🖚 Am quote on 13 46 46.



SHARE THE PASSION

INSURANCE FOR MOTORING ENTHUSIASTS CALL 13 46 46 FOR A QUOTE | SHANNONS.COM.AU

Shannons Pty Limited ABN 91 099 692 636 is an authorised representative of AAI Limited ABN 48 005 297 807, the product issuer. Read the Product Disclosure Statement before buying this insurance. Contact us for a copy.

Ed Says



Well I hope all members had a great Xmas and New Year, personally I was glad to see the end of 2019, it has been a tumultuous one for us and we are looking forward to what 2020 will hold.

Unfortunately many of our fellow Australians have had a simply awful Xmas and New Year with the worst bush fires in living history. Hopefully all your family and friends are and remain safe, property can be replaced, but the loss of lives has been tragic.

I know many of our members are involved in service clubs and organisations where they will be assisting at the front line or behind the scenes, it is at times like this that everyone pulls together and does whatever they can, that's the fighting spirit we like to associate with our Australian heritage.

On a more local club level, we are in a bit of a lull over the Xmas holiday period, but there are social runs going on and competition is about to begin with motorkhanas at Brighton and Greens Beach. The weather has been perfect to get the cars out with the tops off even if the air has been a bit smoky.

If you are into New Year resolutions, then a good one would be to get the MG out more often and enjoy some comradery with fellow MG enthusiasts. It is an easy one to keep, and much more enjoyable than losing weight or giving up drinking,

In last months magazine I incorrectly identified a black TD as belonging to Alex O'Grady, as many memebrs would have realised, it was in fact John James TD, Alex's is white, so you can see how I was confused!

Ed

editor@mgtas.org.au

Panini Car Collection - Modena, Italy

Recently Ruth and Wayne Jessup along with Sue-Anne and I. spent 5 weeks travelling Europe. Each of us had different things we wanted to see and do, and on my list were several car museums/collections in the Modena region in Italy. Of course the obvious ones are the Ferrari and Lamborghini factory museums, but the best were 2 private collections we got to visit, Here are a couple of photos of the Panini collection which is housed in a barn on a farm in Hombre, just outside Modena.

This collection, is the largest and most exclusive Maserati collection in the world. Here you will find almost all old series models and in addition to a number of rare prototypes and historic racing cars including the Maserati 250F, Maserati 420M Eldorado and the famous Maserati Tipo63, better known as the 'Maserati Birdcage'.

The cars used to belong to a collection owned by the Maserati brothers, then transferred to Maserati owner Alejandro de Tomaso. In 1997, he wanted to sell the collection to Fiat (who bought Maserati in 1993), but strangely they were not really interested.

Lovers of the car brand feared the collection would be split up and sold across the world, so Maserati enthusiast Umberto Panini stepped up and made a deal to buy all the cars in one go. He didn't have a plan for where to store the cars! That's why they ended up in the barn of his farm, where you can visit free of charge.

In addition to the cars, there is also an impressive collection of bikes, motorbikes, sidecars and tractors.

Ed.











Mid Winter (Spring really) Getaway

This year it is the turn of the Southern Sub Centre to organise the annual weekend away. Unfortunately, as many members will be out of the State for an extended period, the Southern Sub Centre are unable to organise this event.

But! They heard a rumour that Tony and I were intending to organise two nights on the East Coast for the "Predominantly Britain to 'Burra Car Show" on October 18th. And asked us if we were prepared to make this the Annual Overnighter for 2020.

The details are not finalised at this early stage, but the general plan is to travel to the East Coast on Saturday, attend the event on Sunday, and for those of us where time permits, return on Monday. So, pop the dates on your calendar: October 17/18/19.

Cheryl Gurnhill

MG Buy and Sell



1977 MGB for sale.
In current ownership for 23 years.
Good original condition, good hood and goes well. \$15,000
Contact Ian Howard on 0477 861 835.
ianhoward4@bigpond.com

Southern Sub Centre Committee

Position	Person (Partner)	Contact Details	
Chairman	Chris Wagstaff (Vicki)	(h) 6239 1341 (m) 0438 055 199 southern-chairman@mgtas.org.au	
Secretary	Bob Leeson (Dianne)	(h) 6229 6006 (m) 0457 354 645 rle30386@bigpond.net.au	
Treasurer	Robin Wilmot	(w) 0400 193 579 mgbgt68@hnozemail.com.au	
Committee	Richard Holtsbaum (Janice)	(h) 6244 5741 (m) 0418 541 230 rollsss11@gmail.com	
	Mark Harrington	(m) 0427 538 412 mgharrington59@hotmail.com	
	Kevin McGuire (Irene)	(m) 0409 315 014 kbismcg@gmail.com	
	Bronwyn Zuber	(h) 6273 6797 (m) 0419 569 156 vice-president@mgtas.org.au	
	Steve Huntley (Jenny)	(h) 6229 9036 (m)0428 127 932 jennyandsteve71@gmail.com	
Southern Sub Centre Meeting	Meet every Tuesday night at 8pm Civic Club, 134 Davey Street, Hobart		
Postal Address	GPO Box 5, Hobart, Tas, 7001		

Southern Notes

8th December - Shannons Classic Car Charity Run.

We definitely picked the right day for a trip to Campbelltown. 8 members met at Brighton's Best Bakehouse at 8.30am as arranged and had a very pleasant drive to Campbelltown with hoods down and unencumbered by roadworks for a change.

The aim was to meet with the Northerners at Campbelltown so that we could arrive at the venue together and park in a group at Memorial Oval, however a few from the North had arranged a tour and didn't arrive at the appointed time. After delivering our gifts and wandering around the array of some 200 vehicles for a while in very warm conditions, we all ventured home from about 1.30pm.

As always the Salvation Army was very pleased to receive our non-perishable food gifts which will assist some less fortunate folk to enjoy Christmas in 2019.

10th December - Christmas BBQ at the Civic Club.

Once again the weather was kind to us for this annual event which attracted 41 members. The cooks arrived at 4.00pm to set up the barbeques and prepare for a cooking frenzy which commenced about 5.00pm. Once again the ladies came to the fore with a delectable selection of salads and desserts to accompany the mains which included onion, chicken wings, sausages, steakettes, mushrooms and ham steaks with pineapple. Many thanks go to Robin Wilmot who worked hard to bring it all together.

We received no complaints and nobody appeared to suffer any ill effects so we assumed all was well. Di Leeson presented a gift to all the salad and dessert contributors . Many lucky door prizes were also handed out. Many hands made light work of the massive cleanup afterwards. Thanks to all who helped to make it a great night.

A special gift was presented to Frank Manley for his contributions during the year. It must be noted that with his raffle and the admission cost of \$10.00

the Club made a surplus of \$50.00 on the night despite all food and drinks being free for the whole night.

The raffle was won by Barry Cooper (who opted for the older T type photo), second prize to Robin Wilmot and third to Peter Alexis.

All in all a very relaxing night enjoyed with many faces old and new. The case of Chris's missing dog treats was solved by inspector Poirot and his team.

COMING EVENTS

5th **January – Classics on the beach**. An informal gathering of collectable cars at Long Beach Sandy Bay on the first Sunday of each month from around 09.00am to noon. All are welcome to attend.

For further information please contact Bob Leeson: 0362 296 006

18th January - South East Rally. A fantastic event not to be missed.

Commencing at Wrest Point from 8.00am. This event is arranged by the Post Vintage Car Club of Tasmania and is held in January each year. It is a timed event with competitors leaving at 30 second intervals from the Wrest Point car park. If you are interested entry forms available at the Civic Club or for download from their website.

For further information please contact Bob Leeson: 0362 296 006

5th February - Wayne Goninon's mid-week run:

These runs all commence at the Rivulet Café, 64 Anglesea St, South Hobart where we partake of a coffee before heading off to our destination around 11.30am. To be arranged by Peter Alexis Esq. from PVCC.

For further information please contact Wayne Goninon: 0408 388 881

9th February - Maxie's Motorkhana and BBQ at "Selby", Kelso:

Join the John James run departing VCCA clubrooms at 67 Lawrence Vale Rd at 10am (See Northern Notes for details). This has traditionally been one of the club's significant events, combining both the competitive and social aspects. The venue has changed and it once again falls on a southern long weekend making it easier for us to attend. The event enables the "socialites" the opportunity to observe the competitors' confusion as they try to negotiate the **correct** course at speeds faster than the (elderly) brain can function. We

were recently reminded that WD means "wrong direction" not "well done". Finishing with a BBQ and recap of the day's fun.

For further information contact Kevin McGuire 0409 315 014

23rd February - BBQ/picnic at Tynwald Park, New Norfolk via Hobart's historic hillclimbs.

Meet at the Civic Club at 10am and join us for a drive on a variety of highways and byways which includes 4 of the hillclimb venues which have been used in and around Hobart from the late 1950s to the present day. These hillclimbs have all been on public roads and as we tour them at a leisurely pace, try to imagine those who drove them at competitive speeds. We will finish with a reverse direction drive down one of the Targa hillclimb stages, on the way to Tynwald Park for a BBQ.

The club will provide meat for the BBQ, but BYO salads, drinks, and chairs. There are a limited number of picnic tables available.

For further information contact Kevin McGuire 0409 315 014

4th March - Wayne Goninon's mid-week run:

These runs all commence at the Rivulet Café, 64 Anglesea St, South Hobart where we partake of a coffee before heading off to our destination around 11.30am.

For further information please contact Wayne Goninon: 0408 388 881

15th **March** – My Slice of Pie, Mountain River. This venue is under new management but the new owner (Tracey) will honour our booking with a menu similar to the one we are used to. Cost is \$25.00 per head. We will depart the Civic Club at the usual time of 8.10am. to be there by 9.00am. *For further information please contact Bob Leeson: 0362 296 006*

21st **March** – Bream Creek Show. Departing the Civic Club at 10.00am MG time.

For further information please contact Chris Wagstaff: 0438 055 199

Bob Leeson

The 2019 Christmas drive was to Coal Valley Vineyard where we enjoyed a Christmas lunch prepared by the renown Philippe Leban, who has worked as a chef all over the world, including world famous Michelin star restaurants. The food and wines were excellent, as was the company and the service. Wayne Goninon

Report and pics from Phil Rollins

Our biggest run of the year with over 40 cars and 70 people overwhelming the parking at the Rivulet Café so we had to overflow onto the lawns. The run consisted of a combination of some of our favorite roads first up the mountain to Ferntree, then across the river and onto Grass Tree Hill turning onto Richmond Road and into the Coal Valley Vineyard our venue for lunch of turkey breast and vegies, followed by Christmas pudding with brandy sauce. The vineyard is overlooked from the dining area and is mainly planted out with Pinot Noir grapes but also has small plantings of Riesling, Cab Sav, Merlot and Tempranillo so a good choice for something to accompany the meal.









NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING SERVICES

Mechanical, Structural, Automotive crack testing & condition assessment of all ferrous and non-ferrous materials

Mechanical components are subjected to stresses in service from dynamic and static loading, temperature changes and corrosion resulting in cracking which can remain undetected visually until there is a catastrophic failure. This can be accelerated by exceeding design loads, inadequate maintenance or remaining in service in excess of the lifespan intended by their designers.

The correct NDT method applied according to strict guidelines by a trained and certified technician can detect cracking in metallic structures, welds, castings and forgings before they are large enough for the part to fail in service.

For advice and applications talk to **Chris Blake** to discuss your requirements large and small, I have tested everything from wheel studs to Hydro turbines. Full reporting provided to Australian Standards, I am certified to AS3998/ISO9712 with the Australian Institute of Non-Destructive Testing (CB# 4679) and carry full public liability insurances.

Contact Chris on 0477 862 009 or email: tasndt@gmail.com for more information go to www.cmbengineeringservices.com.au

C & M Blake Engineering Services ABN: 81 603 672 000

Northern Sub Centre Committee

Position	Member (Partner)	Contact Details	
Chairman	Andrew Merry (Sue)	0408 331 612 andrewsuemerry@gmail.com	
Secretary	Geraldine Biggelaar (John)	0400 356 314 gbiggelaar@gmail.com	
Treasurer	Mike Paine (Sue)	(m) 0407 271 926 sm_paine@bigpond.net.au	
	Frank Brooks (Margaret)	(m) 0418 134 262 silverglade@bigpond.com	
	Richard Ashley- Jones (Phyllis)	0419 350 811 salesrj@tpg.com.au	
	John Biggelaar (Geraldine)	(m) 0408 125 199 biggelaarj@gmail.com	
	Peter Harper (Liz)	0417 597 897 peter.lizharper@gmail.com	
North West Coordinator	Terry Jeffrey (Colleen)	(m)0417 344 369 northwest-coord@mgtas.org.au	
Northern Sub Centre Meeting	Committee meeting and social night: Last Wednesday night of the month at 7.30pm VCCA Rooms 67 Lawrence Vale Rd, Launceston		
Postal Address	PO Box 682, Launceston, Tas, 7250		
North West	Meets Second Thursday night of the month: 6.00pm for meal and social evening. Bass & Flinders Motel, Ulverstone		

Northern Notes

No report submitted.

Relevant calendar events from last month:

Sat 18th Jan: model "A" Register gathering at Col Cleaver's. Contact Col Cleaver 0419772554.

Sunday 19th Jan 2020: Carrick House Soiree. Picnic BBQ from 5.00pm. This event BYO everything. Meet at the VCCA at 4.00pm for a short run. Chester & Sally McKaige . 0407113516.

Members from other Sections who would like to attend can stay at Hawthorn Villa Estate. This was once the family home of the Mond's family, who ran the Carrick Mill back in the 1800s. Now owned by Nicole and Innes Pearce, this residence offers 4 cosy loft type accommodation units situated in their lush private garden about a 2 minute drive from Carrick House. Booking phone Nicol Pearce 0427936150.

Friday 31 Jan 2020: Coffee run 9.30am leave VCCA Club Rooms. John Biggelaar. 0408125199.

Sunday 9th Feb: John James run to Kelso RSVP by the 6th Feb. 0409432665. Leave VCCA Club Rooms 10.00am.

Wednesday 12th Feb: Run and evening dinner 6.00pm. Richard Jones 0419350811.

Sunday 16th Feb: Deloraine Car Show.

Friday 28th Feb: Coffee run Mark Dilger, 0408271029.

March 6-7-8: Longford Motorama, Longford Village Green.

Wednesday 11 March: Mike Paine run and Evening dinner

Sunday 22 March: Devonport Motor show- new venue northern end of Victoria Parade. Entries and enquiries www.devonportmotorshow.com.au

10th April 2020: .MG National Meet, Albury, Vic.

 11^{th} Oct 2020: 90^{th} year anniversary celebrations, for the world, of the beginning of the MG Car Club in UK.



Here comes Santa.



Tony King, Mark Dilger, Mick Bellchambers, David Stevens



Enjoying a damp coffee, Geraldine Biggelaar, John Biggelaar, Chester McKaige



NW Attendees

North West Notes

Past Events

December Christmas Dinner Meeting Saturday 14th December at the Bass and Flinders Motor Inn –

18 Members met to celebrate Christmas and thoroughly enjoyed the Christmas menu Bass and Flinders' Chef prepared. Santa and Mrs Clause paid a visit and gave all a gift for being good people during the year.

North and North West Christmas get together – Sunday December 15th – Deloraine Caravan Park. The weather was not kind to us but 13 members braved the conditions and met up with the Northern sub centre for a picnic lunch under the shelter of the trees. Santa paid a visit and handed out gifts. Owing to the inclement weather we packed up after lunch and headed home to get ready for Christmas Day.

Coming Events

January Dinner Meeting - Thursday 9th **January 2020 -** Andrew Midgley is organising a twilight run and dinner to **Earthwater Café, Liena Road Mole Creek**. The Café is licensed and the dinner choice will be from their menu. We will leave Bunnings car park at 6pm.

Saturday 18th January 2 pm. MGA Registrar – Inaugural Garage Meeting - Col Cleavers – Blackstone Heights, Launceston. (Mob: 0419 772 554) (See notes elsewhere in magazine if interested in attending).

Australian Day Barbeque – Sunday 26th **January – Arboretum, 46 Old Tramway Road, Arboretum - 4.30 – 7.30 pm.** Bring <u>all own requirements</u> (eg – chair, table, food and drinks. – b'ques are on site). Phone Terry 0417 344 369 if you are attending. \$5 entry fee into the Arboretum.

Sunday 9th February – Greens Beach Kelso Motorkhana - see notes elsewhere in magazine if you wish to attend.

February Dinner Meeting - Thursday 13^{th} February 6.00~pm - Bass and Flinders Motor Inn.

Sunday 16 Feb - Deloraine Car Show

Sunday 22nd March - Devonport Motor Show

TJ's Humour for Month of January

Michael was out of work for a while and thought he would go door knocking for odd jobs. He wandered up one posh driveway, rang the door bell and asked if there was any chance of some work. The lord of the manor said, "Yes I need someone to paint the porch. I will pay you \$20 hr. The paint and brushes are in the garage. Come back to the door when you have finished and I will pay you cash.

Michael goes back to the garage, gets the job done in a few hours and goes back to collect his money. The owner comes to the door and says, "great, you have finished already? That was quick, I'll give you an extra \$10," and hands over the cash.

Michael pockets the notes, thanks the elderly gent and as he turns to walk off says, "By the way, I don't know if you already know, but that's a Maserati not a Porsche."



TC - Terry (Jeffrey) - NW Co-ordinator

Mob: 0417 344 369

Email: northwest-coord@mgtas.org.au

Multiclub Motorkhana 19th January 2020 58 Patrick St, Bothwell

Scrutineering begins at 9.00am
Drivers briefing at 9.45am
Level 2NS CAMS licence required,
Entry fee \$30 \$15 Junior or \$40 for
the family (2) and \$5 per extra (Max 4)

A good way to get started in competitive motorsport

Great day for some Motorsport and a social get together

For more information contact; Robin or Craig 0400 193 579 / 0408 559 252 or club-captain@mgtas.org.au

"Selby" Motorkhana 9th February 2020 1637 Greens Beach Road, Kelso

Scrutineering begins at 9.00am
Drivers briefing at 9.45am

Level 2NS CAMS licence required Come & Try Licences available at the event

Entry fee \$30 or \$40 for family (2)

A great way to get started in motorsport
A perfect day for some motorsport and
a social get together

For more information contact;

Craig or Robin 0408 559 252 / 0400 193 579 or club-captain@mgtas.org.au



MGA Register Notes

January 2020



Welcome MGA owners, to the second edition of the MGCC of Tas – *MGA REGISTER NOTES*, an occasional missive designed to cater for the local Tasmanian owners of the **MGA**.

Forthcoming Events:

MGA REGISTER - INAUGURAL GARAGE MEETING - 18TH JANUARY 2020

The first event for the newly formed MGCC Tas MGA Register will take place at Col Cleavers garage in Blackstone Heights on Saturday afternoon at 2.00pm 18.01.2020. Please email or text me if you are able to come by Saturday the 11th January & bring a chair. This is intended to be an informal get together of MGA owners to discuss the general function & direction of the new Register & knock up a calendar to fit in with the other main Club fixtures.

At this stage we have details of around 30 MGA's on the MGCCT Register, including some with a fairly complete & very interesting history (see the attached on Greg Ellis' car).

CARRICK HOUSE SOIR'EE PICNIC/BBO - 19TH JANUARY 2020

The very popular NSC annual event **Carrick House Soirée Picnic/BBQ** to be held on Sunday 19th at 5.00pm, kindly hosted by **Chester & Sally McKaige 0407113 516** & view Chester's magnificent car collection.

2020 MGCC NATIONAL MEETING – ALBURY/WODONGA 10TH – 14TH APRIL 2020

Bulletin 4A is now out http://mgcc.com.au/natmeet2020/2020-natmeet-bulletin4.pdf Registrations with early bird discounts are now open on http://mgccnatmeet.mgcc.com.au/registration/signup.aspx.

MGA Holiday Viewing:

The 1955 – 1956 Sports Car of the Year:

https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=219168012332251

MGA Rebuild http://vimeo.com/116414934

MGA Register News

UK MGA REGISTER - 50th ANNIVERSARY BADGE

The UK Register is planning to produce this enamelled Grille badge to mark its 50th Anniversary.

Measuring 54mm x 54mm the badge is the same size as the MG emblem on the radiator grille. It will be supplied with 2 stainless steel machine screws and toggles.

Production of the badge will be limited to 100 and sold on a "first come" basis. At this stage, you are invited to reserve a badge without commitment, simply email mgaregistershop@outlook.com with your name and address. The badges are expected to be in stock in January 2020 when you will receive an email asking if you wish to purchase. Then you will receive a PayPal invoice which you can pay by credit card. We anticipate that the price will be between £25 and £30 plus postage and packing. £30 will be the maximum price.

hing you a merry Christmas

and a happy New



Metal Finish - Chrome **Enamel Colours**

- Pantone no: 187c

Octagonally, Col Cleaver.

MGA Register Co-ordinator - MGCC Tas.

Email: cleaver@bigpond.net.au

Mob: 0419 772 554







Patron: John Radcliffe OAM
TWO-WAY Taxi Trucks

Post Vintage Car Club of Tasmania Incorporated

PO Box 520. Moonah. 7009. Tasmania.

www.postvintage-tas.org
admin@postvintage-tas.org

Contact Brendon Adams 0407 052 063 or Geoff Burns 0409 189 800 for the Entry and Indemnity Form

The Secretary,

I am writing to you on behalf of the Post Vintage Car Club to invite members of your club to participate in the TWO-WAY TAXI TRUCKS SOUTH EAST RALLY to be run on Saturday 18th January 2020.

This is a timed event for veteran, vintage and classic cars and motorcycles, pre 2010 for approximately 180 km. A BYO lunch is advised.

There are several categories for entry from veteran through post vintage, classic and modern. Please see entry form for all categories.

Winners will be announced and trophies awarded at a lunch on Sunday 19th January at Riverfront Motel, Rosetta.

Entry forms for the rally are available from the club website, www.postvintage-tas.org

Further information please call: Rally Director on 0407 052 063 or 0409 189 800 or check the website for details and any updates.

Would you please forward a copy of this invitation to each of your club members and include it in your forward calendar of events. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Brendon Adams

Rally Director

Ps. A display of cars will be held on the lawn at Parliament House on Saturday 11th of January. Bring your car along, enjoy the day and perhaps visit the market.

Love your sports car ??



Think of Shorty when you need:

- * Service
- * Spare parts
- * Mechanical repairs



DAVID SHORT AUTOMOTIVE

320 Elizabeth Street, North Hobart Telephone: 03 6234 4388

davidshortautomotive@netspace.net.au



Regalia

Black Windp	roof Jackets	\$100.00
Black Rugby	Tops, white collar	\$45.00
Polo Shirts La	adies White with black logo Black with white logo	\$30.00
Polo Shirts, M	len Red with black logo Black with red logo, Green with white logo	\$30.00
Black Vests, l	Ladies and Men	\$65.00
Caps	Pale blue, Beige, Black	\$16.00
Safety Fast Cl	oth Badges Black/Cream Crackers/Red/Yellow	\$4.00
Cloth Badges	, Tasmanian Logo	\$9.00
Grill Badges	Red & Black/Cream & Green	\$30.00
Lapel Pins Mugs		\$6.00 \$10.00

Contact Andrew Midgley 0458 949 881

Club Social Events

Events in red do not attract Club Points
(More details can be found in the Sub Centre Notes)

	1		1
Date	Event	Meet At	Coordinator
Thurs 9th Jan	NW Twilight Run & Dinner	Bunnings Carpark	Andrew Midgley
Sat 18 th Jan	"A" Register Gathering State	See notice elsewhere in the magazine	
Sat 18th Jan	South East Rally	See notice elsewhere in the magazine	
Sun 19th Jan	NSC Carrick House BBQ	VCCA Clubrooms	Chester McCaige
Sun 26th Jan	NW Social BBQ	Arboretum	Terry Jeffrey
Fri 31st Jan	NSC Coffee Run	VCCT Clubrooms	John Biggelaar
Wed 5 th Feb	SSC Mid-Week Run	Rivulet Café	Wayne Goninon
Sun 9 th Feb	John James Mystery Run	VCCT Clubrooms	John James
Wed 12 th Feb	NSC Twilight Run and Dinner	VCCT Clubrooms	Richard Jones
Sun 16th Feb	Deloraine Motor Show	TBA	TBA
Fri 28 th Feb	NSC Coffee Run	VCCT Clubrooms	Mark Dilger
Web 4 th Mar	SSC Mid-Week Run	Rivulet Café	Wayne Goninon
March 6/7/8 th	Longford Motorama	TBA	TBA

Club and State Competition Events

Date	Event	Meet At	Coordinator
Sat 18th Jan	Khanacross (Twilight)	Andersons Block	NWCC
Sun 19 th Jan	Summer Series Khanacross – Rnd 3	Baskerville	500CC
Sun 19th Jan	Motorkhana	Bothwell	Club Captain
Sat 8 th Feb	CAMS Tasmania Awards	Launceston	CAMS
	Dinner		
Sun 9 th Feb	Maxies Motorkhana	Kelso	Club Captain
Sat 22 nd Feb	Tas Hillclimb Series – Rnd 1	Highclere	NWCC
Sun 23 rd Feb	Summer Series Khanacross – Rnd 4	Baskerville	500CC
Sun 1 st Mar	Tas Circuit Racing Championships – Rnd 1	Baskerville	HSCC

Square Rigger Notes

All Pre War, T and Y Type MG's.

A spot of nostalgia in events past to start the New Year, a 2014 gathering at Campbell Town and celebrating the 70th birthday of the TC the following year in Launceston. And great to see the commencement of the MGA Register, a benefit to the model, the marque and the membership. Good motoring to all for the year ahead.



Square Rigger contacts:

Launceston Frank Brooks Ph 0418 134 262, silverglade@bigpond.com.au
Hobart Alan Briggs Ph 0475 089 560, alan.trish@optusnet.com.au
NW Peter Scott Ph 6426 7321, 0418 599 676, petermscott5@bigpond.com



~ Chocolate TASTING ~ VIEWING ~ ~ GARDENS ~ CAFÉ AND MUSEUM ~

Come and see us at 9025 Bass Hwy, Latrobe. Ample parking for the loved one, whilst we look after the family.



Sportsparts Pty Ltd

- Specialists in original and reproduction MG parts for over 30 years.
- Buy your parts or accessories from us and get free and comprehensive advice on the best way to fit them.
- Visit our store or take advantage of our fast mail service. Our normal trading hours are 9.00am to 5.00pm but may vary if we have to visit customers or suppliers. Please call beforehand to ensure that we are at the shop to provide the parts you need.

Sportsparts Pty Ltd

10 Myrtle Street PO Box 2 Normanhurst NSW 2076 Thornleigh NSW 2120

Phone: 02 9875 1144 Fax: 02 9875 1906

Web: www.sportsparts.com.au